

## CANDIDATE DETAILS

Name	Timothy
Age	23
Location	Westcliff, Southend
Apprenticeship	Plumbing and Domestic Heating Technician Advanced (L3)

## TRANSPORT

Timothy has a motorbike so is able to be mobile within a reasonable distance of his home address.

## CANDIDATE BIO

Timothy has begun his plumbing Apprenticeship and has been on placement with a main contractor for the last 6 months. His placement has now come to an end and so we are looking for a follow on placement to allow him to gain further experience and increase his skills base.

Timothy says of himself,

"I am very capable and willing to learn new skills. I have excellent time keeping abilities and will always be up and ready to work each day. My outlook on life is clear - whatever I set out to do will be done with passion and to the best of my ability. Learning and using new techniques and skills is something I strive to achieve. "

"I consider myself to be extremely hard working with a good set of communication skills and I can get along with many types of people in a working environment. I will demonstrate my range of skills where necessary given the opportunity. Lastly, I enjoy pushing myself and am keen to become a fully qualified plumber and am willing to put in all the work necessary to reach this goal."

Timothy has been involved in a range of first and second fix roles. He has a CSCS card.

## QUALIFICATIONS

### BTEC (LEVEL 2)

Subject	Grade
Resistant Materials	Pass
Sport	Pass

### GCSE (A\* TO G)

Subject	Grade
Art & Design	A
English Language	C
Geography	C
Information & Communication Technology	C
Mathematics	C

### OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

City & Guilds Level 2 - Plumbing

City & Guilds Level 1 - Access to Building Services Engineering

NVQ Level 2 Qualification in business improvement techniques

Forklift Truck License

Heart start qualified in First Aid

## WORK EXPERIENCES

Company	Job Title	Date	Role
Higgins	Plumbing Apprentice	Aug 2022 to Feb 2023	During the first 6 months of his apprenticeship, timothy has been involved with a variety of roles including basic domestic maintenance, first fix, second fix, soldering and braising of pipes, fitting boilers, shower trays, fitting waste pipes, general laboring and final fix.
Haywood and Scott	Fabricator	Nov 2021 to Apr 2022	Fabrication of exhaust systems and basic engineering.
Southend Council - Violia	Refuse Collector	Jun 2021 to Oct 2021	Collect rubbish and recycling from homes or businesses, use a lifting mechanism to transfer rubbish to the bin lorry, operate a waste compactor, sort recycling at the kerbside, help unload the waste at designated facilities and record the amount of waste that has been collected.
David Lloyd Leisure Group	Gym Attendant	Jan 2020 to Sep 2020	My main role was primarily cleaning the gym equipment and general maintenance of the area.
Olympus/KeyMed Manufacturing	Manual Operator	Aug 2017 to Jan 2020	Deburring of metal components to a high standard ready for painting or for further processing within the sheet metal department.
Various	Labourer	Nov 2015 to Aug 2017	Moving tools and materials, keeping the work area tidy, following health and safety procedures.

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Muay Thai Boxing (Martial Art), Gym, Squash, Tennis and general racquet sports, Motocross, Spirituality, Meditation and Reading

If you are interested in finding out more about Timothy, please contact Sue Appleby on [sue@tracweb.co.uk](mailto:sue@tracweb.co.uk) or 01603 737739